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Federal Communication Commissions
Equipment Authorization Office

Cc: Timco Engineering
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370

Newberry, Florida 32669

September 28, 2007

To Whom It May Concern:
ClearSite Communications, Inc. would like to initiate an FCC ID change application.

The original FCC ID is TK4-06-WLM54AGP23 which was granted on 03/07/2007. The
proposed new FCC ID is VOKJKKH-CS-VR42-1

Per FCC Pt 2.933(b), we declare that the new equipment is exactly same as the original
equipment. The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the
equipment with the new FCC ID.

Please contact us if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Knight Hamalian
President

5307 Hunt Club Way, Sarasota, Florida, 34238



